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3elhavent*s datestone in the east wall indicates that it
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a large estate put together by 3oslev's father,
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INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

BINAME

HISTORIC

AND/OR COMMON
Belhaven

BEJLOCATION

STREET & NUMBER

Southwest side of Western Run Eoad near Gerter [ane

CITY, TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
— VICINITY OF !
STATE COUNTV
y¥aryland Qg}g;more
X CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC X occuPIED __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
X_BUILDING(S) X_PRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __PARK
—STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL X PRIVATE RESIDENCH
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE _ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
- —OBJECT —INPROCESS —YES: RESTRICTED _-GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
X no __MILITARY __OTHER

Y OWNER OF PROPERTY

NAME

L. McLane Fisher

Telephone #: 771-L4ERY

STREET & NUMEER

CITY, TOWN

Cockeysville ___ VICINITY OF

sTaTE , zip code
Maryland 21030

EALOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

COURTHOUSE.

REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC Towson Courthouse

Liber #: 1449
Folio #: 1156

STREET & NUMBER
washirgton Avenue

CITY. TOWN
Towson

STATE
Maryland

_ﬂ REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE
None

DATE

—FEDERAL _STATE _COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FCR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY,. TOWN

STATE




DESCRIPTION P

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
X EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED —UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
—GO0O0D —RUINS X _ALTERED —MOVED DATE
—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Belhaven i1s a two storey house of stone, the main part of which
is five bays in length, facing north, symmetrical with its principal
entrance centered, with a gatle roof and flush end chimneys of trick.
South of the east room i8 a rear wing, also of stone, two storeys in
height, five bays in length, with a gatle rocof and a flush brick
chimney at the south end. The wing is slightly lower than the main
house; the roughly-worked quoins of the southeast corner of the latter
from the eave of the wing to the eave of the main house, and the ab-
sence of & joint in the rubble masonry below, togetner with roushly-
worked quoins at the south end of the northerly three bays, indicate
that those three bays were built simultaneously with the main house.
The quoins defining the original southwest corner of the wing exten.
only to the height of the second storey window sills, and straicht
joints in the masonry and unused stone sills below those windows sug-
gest that they were once nearly at the second floor line. The cornice
of the main house once existed on framing members visible in the wing's
attic. All this evidence indicates that the original wing was shed-
roofed, its peak above its east wall, its upper west windows small,
near the second floor, immediately below the west eave. The wing
appears to have been raised to its present height when the southerly
two bays were added, probably very shortly after the original portions
were completed., The south bay of the later section of the rear wing
is wider than the original wing, the extra width being covered by a

(See Continuation Sheet #1)

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



Bl SIGNIFICANCE b T

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

EHISTORIC ~ __ARCHEULOGY-PREHISTORIC ~ _COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC — CONSERVATION —LAw _SCIENCE
—1500-1599 X AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS — LITERATURE _.SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 X ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY __SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —MusicC __THEATER
X 1800-1899 —COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —_INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

__INVENTION
. SPECIFIC DATES 1834 BUILDER/ARCHITECT {Unknown

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
' Belhaven was built by Thomas C. Bosley in 1835, as evidenced

by the datestone on the east wall, The property was part of the
large estate put together by Daniel Bosley, father of Thomas C.
Bosley, and divided at his death between three sons. Daniel Rosley
was a member of a prominent Baltimore County family which settled in
the vicinity in the mid-eigteenth century. He was a member of the
Methodist faith and his family donated land on which to build the
present Bosley Methodist Church and graveyard (q.v.).

This farm was inherited by the eldest son and willed by him to
& nephew, Thomas C., Eosley, Jr. It remained in the ownership of that
branch of the family until 1946 when it was sold to the present owners
who gave it the name Belhaven.

Belhaven was the home of a very prosperous farmer, The large
number of supporting outbuildings which remain add to its significance
and indicate the numerous btuildings required to support rural 1life.
With its reliable datestone, it is a standard by which other undated

structures in the region may be compared,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY __ 2 3.3 46 acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES
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Tontinuation Sheet #1

question #7 continued

low-pitched shed-roof extending from tre upper west slore,

High in the east gable of the main house 18 5 Stone inscribed withr
the date 1835.

Windows in tre main section of the house are 9/6 in the first store
£/ in tre second; windows in the wing are 6/5, and all are flanked bv
louvered blinds, Masonry above the rnorth windows is supported by brick
jack srehes, tnogse of trhe first storey being constructed of very lonz
rutbed *ricks; atove the south windeows, masonry is supported by larwre,

roughly-worked stone lintels, on which remain the faded red traces of

¢!
Valleys Historicsl Dis+y

Lo

painted fslse jack arches, Masonry above the east windows of the oriziv:

wing iz supported by brick jack arches, wnile west windows, and »irdows
in tne 2ddition to the wing have false jack arches painted cor tvre wtgonn
lintel. & window 2t mid-storey height in the middle bay of the south
facade atove “he south door marks the stair landing inside. The =ix-

paneled door sand transom, centered on the nortr facade, is surrcindsd

ic

1

L

with nurching paneled jambs. A one storey hip-roofed poreh extends zoroon

the middles three of the five bays in the rear wing; 2 ~one storey shai-

Sodd

roocfed addition of stone at the southk end of the rear wing, sang 2z or=

storey stone addition west of the main house, were added ir recert vesra,

Rcofs are of standing-seam tin over wood shingle. The simple "ood
cornices return against the masgonry at the corners, and harce bosrin crs

flat azsinst the gable ends,

{See Continuation Sheet #2)
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Continuation Sheet #2

question #7 continued

Internally, 8 center hall extends through the middle bay of the
main house, With ar open staircase extending to the third floor, Its
rourd rail is supported by slim turned newels and rectargular balusters,
A sircle room on eilther side flanks the hall; north of thre east room's
chimney breast, a built-in cuptoard, enclosed with 2 pair of uprer znd
a pair of lower doors, suggests 1t was orizinally the dining room. Zsch
room retairg its criginal mantel: trat of the west room consists of round
Tusecar. columns supporting 2 frieze with ©tpld horizontel reeding, ard iw
the east rcom, pllasters supporting a paneled frieze, ZPeoldly reeded srovi.
traves mes* a* turned corner blecks; docrs are s8ix parneled; windcw Iismbhs
and asprons are paneled. There are nc chair railg {gnd there never were',
Finigshes in the rear wing are simpler; the orizinal room has rne
firerlzce, nor 158 there a stone wall hetween it and the south rocr. Iuch
constriztion may have been removed to gain more space wher the latrer war
buillt, =« zingle flue chimney was built into the {rsised! west wall »f
the nortnerly room, sugeesting the use of steoves, htut a large cockirs
fireplace wzg included in the southerly room, now closed, &r erclgoeed

stuirecase winds t¢ the second floor west

o]

f the kitcher chimney, =14

tween the two wine roome,

{

arothre: encloged siraizht stalr rises b
Trua gecend floor plar of the main house 18 similar fo the firs’ | wieh
51ightly simpler trim, Closets flank the front chimney breasts, The
rear wing isf “ivided into several small, simple rooms.
I: tne unfTirished attic, the rafters are half-lapped and regced a*
the riige: “»zre are no collar bveams, The wing's rcof is of uniferr

{See Continuation Sheet #3)
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wuestion #7 continued

construction, the sawn rafters being similarly Jcined at threir ridcee.

s

I'he ¢ellar extends only under the main pertion of %he house, and
trhe first floor joists are straight sawn. An extericr hatch entrance ‘o
tre cellar is centered on the east end.

Early outbuildings irnclude s framed smokehouse, a ztcone syring
house, & stone barn, and the remains ¢f a stone grainery, once typical
of many in the reglion.

The one storey gable-roofed smokehouse 18 constructed of hewn timbers
joined with mortise and tenon; its rafters are mitered at the ridee,
Zxterior walls are sheathed with beard and batten siding, and small,
open sred-roofed additions extend to the east and scuth.

The west eave of the gable roofed stone spring rouse is cantilevered
several feet beycnd the west wall, sheltering the entrance te the 2pring
recom. The rocf's framed north gable cantilevers several feet to shelter
an exterior stair and entrance to the upper room of the sprina hecuse. A
louver=? prening through the south wall ventilates the spring recm Zelow,
while =z small window in the stone south gable lights the urrer recor.

Tve irrerior of the barn was deutroyed by fire aboutr 18Lk1, Ty ¢t
nag bear rehuils, Its original stone north and scuth ends remsir wi-h

pierce? »rfc7 ventilators in the shape of ar hourglass. The barr {5 +un

3

storey: ir nmeizht at its east side and the upper wall 15 of frame cov-

structin~, sraztred in vertical siding. A long, one tall s*gorey, orad-

]
>

roofed 337 vdion extends across its upper west side, of fraped corsury

steatn=? 4~ vertical silding,

(See Continuation Sheet #L4L)
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guestion #7 continued

Two buttressed stone walls of the former zrainery remsin; originslly,
log joists supported an upper floor, beneath which wagons were driven
tetween the two stone side walls. Several other graineries of this type
remain on nearby farms,

A mounting block stands in front of the house, consisting of twe
lonz single-stone steps leading to a top rlatform of several stornes, the

wnole supported ty a solid, rutble stone base.



